



Vahid joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in June 2018 having previously worked as a Senior Forensic Structural Engineer.

Vahid has a well established career as a Forensic Engineer, he has extensive experience with forensic investigations and reporting.

Vahid has a wide knowledge of technical information, including Australian Standards and Design principles.

## Vahid Amiri

Forensic Engineer - Melbourne

### Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Structural Design
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims

### Experience

<b>Jun 2018 – Current</b>	Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>Aug 2017 – Jun 2018</b>	Senior Forensic Structural Engineer <i>Independent Link</i>
<b>Aug 2016 – Aug 2017</b>	Forensic Diagnostic Structural Engineer <i>Imparta Engineers</i>
<b>Mar 2016 – Aug 2016</b>	Residential Construction Services & Forensic Engineer <i>Intrax Consulting Engineers</i>
<b>Sep 2013 – Mar 2016</b>	Residential R&D Design Engineer <i>Intrax Consulting Engineers</i>
<b>Apr 2011 – Dec 2012</b>	Structural Engineer <i>Satropot</i>
<b>Jul 2007 – Mar 2011</b>	Residential Engineer <i>Setavand</i>

### Qualifications & Training

<b>2006</b>	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) Cert IV & Diploma in Building and Construction
-------------	---

### Licenses

- Registered Building Practitioner (EC 42926)

### Affiliations

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia